OOL Complaint by 5 Former Vogtle Employees
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1/16/85 [— ;J.[: _» was discharged
for refusing to submit to a drug urinalysis.

Neaia: |
1/24/85 {; g _Jo[ . ;l wes digcharged
for insubordination; excessive absenteeism, ang unsa 1sfactory job
performance. « .

2/5/85% :l was discharged for

isconduct and violation of work rules.

.
s

2/27/85 ‘:]was discharged for failing

0 pass a drug urinalysis.

3/1/85 [a Jr 1
ischarged for refusing to submit to a drug urinalysis,

5/13/85 A1l five former employees submitted a complaint with the Department of
Labor (DOL) alleging retaliation by Georgia Power Company (GPC) for
having engaged in protected activities.

7/10/85 A1l five complaints were dismissed by DOL as not having been timely
filed. (Complaints must be filed within 30 days under section 210 of
the Energy Reorganization Act (ERA)). A)1 five former employees
appealed the initial NOL decision and requested a hearing.

8/20/85 A DOL hearing wis held in Auyusta, Georgia to determine if the 30 day
limitation for filing of complaints had been tolled due to a) Failure
of GPC to post NRC Form 3 or b) the former employee's oral communications
to an official of the NRC (Bruno Uryc).

1/24/86 The DOL Administration Law Judge (ALJ) issued a recommended decision
to the Secretary of Labor which dismissed the complaints because the
30 day time 1imit had not been met. The ALJ found that GPC had
properly posted NRC Form 3. The fact that the 8/82 version rather
than the 9/84 version was posted was dismissed by the ALJ as not
mattering since the former employees denied ever having seen the
form. The ALJ also found that only two of the five former employees
had contacted Bruno Uryc within 30 days of their dismissal, that Mr.
Uryc was not aware they were complaining of discrimination, and that
the two failed to respond to a summation of their complaints sent to
them by Mr. Uryc on February 26, 1985.

2/21/86  The Secretary of Labor granted the five former employees request to
file briefs before him. The Secretary's decision is still pending.
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An the Matter of Arbitration Between

Ceorgia Poner Comparny
Vogtle Nuclear Project Construction

sand

Local Unien No, 424, International
Uoion of Operating Engincers,
‘FL.OOQ

AAA Atb Case No, 30-30-0251-81
Augwt 12, 1982

ARBITRATOR:

OPINION
AND

AWARD
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Thomas J. McDermott was selected as the neutral arbitrator for this

atbitration io accordance with the piocedures of the American Arbitration

Association,

APPEARANCES:

The bearing for this erbitration was conducted in the conference room oo the

Vagtle Nocdlear Project construction site, Burke County, Georgis, on April 28, 1982

The receipt of the transcript and the filing of post-hearing briefs were completed

oo August 4, 1982, At the hearing the representatives for the parties were as

follows:
Ess she Unicn
¥ullace D, Brannon Internstional
Representative, 1LU.OE,
Hubert Kees Business Manager, Local
;. ‘7‘. ,oUooo!O
Wald Howard Asst, Business Agent
j Grievant
i Eor he Company
Chacles W, Whitney, Esq.
Tioutman, Sanders, Lockerman
& Ashmore 2 Attorney

Hatry M, Gregory I

L. Tom Gatner

Infarmation in this re
in accorfance with th
Act, exen otions

Construction Project
Maoager Ga, Power Co,
Vogtle Project
Supervisor Safety, Labor
Relations

(2
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Frederick R, McCarty Project Mansger Walsh
Constivcrion Co,

Edwin D, Groover Quality Assurance Site
Supervisor
John L. Mercer Investigator

Capt. Yo, E, Johnson, L, Johasor
Richwood County

Sherill's Dept, Witoess
JHE GRIEVANCE
The grievance .f[ jwu fled on November 17, 1981, It

states the following:

r-

e was removed from the job by Ga, Power
Sccurity for o drug arrest 2/13/81. E :}bu been
batied from Ga, Power Project. [’ Jatrest(ed) on

. the job, but his sale of parcotics was not job related,

BACKGROUND

The gricvapce arosc st the construction site of the Alvio W, Vogtle Nudea:
Preject, Unit 1 and 2, which is located io Burke County, Georgis, neat A‘ugucn, Ga.
The plant, whee completed, will consist of twe 1100 megawatt units with two
pressurized water resctors designed by Westingbouse, The Georgia Power _Cowmpany,
who is the owner of the plant, is alse the Genersl Contractor for the entire
construction project, Initial comstruction began in 1974, Shortly thereafrer, the
project was sbhut down, Io 1977, it restarted, and the first unit is due to coce o
line io the Spriog e1 1987, while the second unit is duc to be on line io the Fall of
1988, Over ‘the construction period spproximately 30 cootractors will be involved. At
the time of the arbitrotion, there were spprozimately 8000 persons employed on the
project, of whom around 850 sre employees of Georgia Power Company.

Ie 1974, the Company, on behalf of itself sod its contractors sc¢d

sub-conttractors, sigoed & Project Agreement with the International and Local Uniong



) aflilisved with the Buildiog end Construction Trades Department AFL-CIO and th

Geperal Teamsters., Opersting Engincers Local 474 was one of the signators ‘
Contsined in that sgrecment are the following provisions, which are applicable te thi

ARTICLE ¢
Referral of Men

(1)eveecApplicants for the classifications of
jowrneymen, spprentice or trainee, and helper required by
the Employer on said construction project, shall be
referred to the Employer by the Unions, The Employer
shall have the right to reject any applicant referred by
the Uniom..-

Tbese general work rules for Plant Alvin W, Vogtle
Nuclear System will become part of this agreement,

(2). Al oholic beversges or narcotics will not be
allowed. Anyone caughbt drinking er under the influesce
of drugs or slcohel will be terminated and barred from

f
r

the job,

(8). Any employee terminated for violation of these
work rules will not be hired by any other contractor eon
job site ..

In sddition, in the General Work Rules promulgated by the Company, dated

August 1, 1980, rule oumber 19 states the following:

|

|

|

\

\

|

|

|

|

|

Any employee terminated for violation of these work ‘

rules will not be hired by any other contractor oo the job
site for s period of po less thao thirty (30) working days.

Scverity of the violation will determine if the employee ‘

will be barred from the job indefinitely, ‘

|

|

Tbe Uniop iovelved in this grievance is locil Uctior pucber 474 of the

M« R



Internstiona) Union of Operating Engincers, AFL-CIO, shich is one of the bignaters
the Project Agreement, Jt s the bargrining representative for sppreximately o
Engineers empleyed oo the construction site by four contractors. The G:inam.[
]bqu bis employment #s 8 Crane Operster with Walib Construcr]
Company io February, 1980, He has been o member of Local €74 for sbour |
years,
The events Jeading to the incident of the removal of the Gricvant from 1
construction site began during the Spring of 1980, when the Company became aware

& scriovs drug problem invelviog the construction site, Contact was made with ¢

Buke County Sherifl's Department sod the Georgia Bureau of lovestigation, T

Company ebtaioed the services of an undercover investigator, who was deputized

the Burke County Sheriff's Department, He sougbt and obtained & job with Wil

Cuuwui.ow Compeny, first as 8 Cement Finllier and later was placed in the Tc

Shed, His work oo the site began oo August 14, 1980, snd it was te be terminst:

o0 Jaousry 30, 1981, The iovestigation was to be culminated oo February 13, 19¢

with the arrest of 15 employees of variows comtrectors. Of the 15, twelve arres

were bosed wpoo the evidence supplied by the Company's undercover investigate

Among them was the Gticvut,c ]\vho was arrested oo two counts of sellis
marijuans,
L
Subsequently, the Grievant, along with 12 etber employees of Walsh Constructic
Company, were terminated by that Compaey. The potation placed on their terminatic
selips was "pot for rehire®. Io o letter, dated April 8, 1981, to Busizess Manager Ko
of Local 474, the Construction Project Maoager for Georgia Power Compeny, M
Gillespie, stated toc following, #s it related to the Grievant and anetber Engince
whe had been fired by the Walsh Company:
eesedn view of the sensitive pature of this
construction project, and the great responsibility which

Bas been placed oo Georgis Power Company as owner in
order to enswre that this nuclear plaot is built safely and

|
|



ulunn;ly. Ceoigia denct Company b no lenger sillog
te slow det, Ju 1E1UID 1o ity preperty,

®e shall seview this matter afier the itsves invelved
with their srrest o0 criming ¢harges have been resolved,
In the foterim, please do not refer tither person to any
cootracters whe sre working ot this pite,

Hovcvu,[ ]did feture to work on the project site. Following
ducherge by Walsh Construction Company, the Grievant was hired oo o daddy basis
¢ Operater/Oiler by Sims Crane Service, # cranc-restal fum, On Seprember
1981, be was dispatched by the lh-.'o Augusta rental office te the Kelly Dewater
Company, which hsd & contract te install o dewatering spstem st the Vogtle Plast,
Lersin Rough Terrain Crave and eperstor were rented by Kelly for work on 1
prejea,

'hu,{ ]lnind o2 the job, be was given temporary secvrity badge, and
worked o0 a0 employee of Sims oo the Kely preject from September 23¢d te Noven
$, 1901, According te Company witnesses, they were uoaware that be was working
the censtruction site, Shortly before November $th, Muosgement was ceptacted
soether employee, who had beeo barred from the preject, and be complained sbour |
foct doc\—_ ]vu working eo the site. At about the same chc,[ ]iu given
epperiveity te werk dircctly for Kelly Dewatering, sod be applicd for o permanc
secwity badge, Guligic Fower Company costacted Relly Dewistering sod dﬂccud t
Centracter to remove bim, a5 be was barred from the project site, That action g
tise to the flling of the grievance,

The Grievent's invelvement in the drug-bust iocidents developed out of ¢
cootacts he bad with the Co-panyf: undercover sgent, Mr, Mercer, Accerding te t
Tattes, uo;nd ¢ week prior te November J, 1980, be met the Grievant for the fi

time, and in ;hc conversatioo he bad with him, he stated that be was ioterested

buriog seme drugs, sod be asked him if be knew where there was some he could b



e

1618 him thet he did not have any st that time, but thet he would let his koos

shen be could get some,

Oo the afteinoen of November 7, 1980, the Gricvant spproached Mercer in the
Tool Shed sod told him that he had some good pot. He wanted to know if Mercer
was ipterested io buying some, The latter said that be would like te buy & by, ic
order to try it out, [ _:\dun stated that, if be would go to bis house after werk,
be would scll hizm & bag of peot,

That pight sround #:00 P.M,, the lovestigator went to the Grievaot's trades
home, and be was brought iote the lsttet's bedroom, E Ypuﬁcd out 8 lacge plastic
bag containing spprozimately onc pound of marijuans, He wentioned that be did not
bave s scale, but that he would pull out what be cstimated to be ap ounce. I it
came wp short is weight, the Investigator was told to luE 7&»0-, and be woulc
wake it vp, The marijusns was put io @ smaller bag, end Mercer paid[ jns.oo
At the same time, be uhd[- ]about the possibility eof getting o quarter or & bal
'o'un‘.. E ]u!d him be would let him know, Subscquently, the substance that wa
purchased by the lovestigator was subject to & laboratery soalysis, and it was fouc:
te be less than 1 eunce (11,9 grams) of marijusna,

A week later, ep November 14, 1980, around 10:00 AM, the two met agaiz &
the Too! Shed, ud[ 7)mlcl the sgent be bad @ quarter of & pound and :;kcd. if b
was ioterested in buying it, Mercer s2id be was sod they srcanged to meet i tb
Walsh Construction parking lot, The lovestigator went to his car, vhilc[ ju alie
te bis motorcycle, lifted the secat and teok cut & plastic beg of marijuses. H
brought the bag over to Mercer's car, got inside snd handed it to him, He the
suggested that they drive to @ convenience store off the project site for Junch, 4
that location, Mercer poid]: ]nxo.oo io cash for the purchased substapce, Th
later laboratory report confirmed that it was marijusns with & weight of 3.1 ounces,

The Grievant's testimony relative te these transactions differed froc t:



R e R i i e S e e S R G 2 r.
| testimony of the Investigotor, Accerding u[ ’]hc knew Mercer for about gy

wonths prier te the first transaction, and that they socialized frequently, His initial

testimony was that semetime before the first transaction Mercer came to him and teld

ni be was going te Macoo te see his mother in the hospital thet he was pew is tewe

snd did pet know snyene who weuld bave sny drugs. He then stated that Mercer

-

ssked him if he could find any. f stated that his answer wes that he would check

J
it owt, s0d that Georgis Power was full of dope dealers, so that all you bad to do
was go out snd Jook,

[— ]thco staved that o couple of weeks later be found some dope in town, and
be "bought what be wanted and came snd sold it te him for what he paid for it",
The delivery was made io his traller, and be sdmitted it was from o larger bag, but
his daim was that it was not his, but s fricod's. He also claimed that be told
Mercer be was pot making spy wmoncy from the transaction, and that Mercer 'uid *You
sre o teal friend to do that®, His further testimony was that Muu;'pnid for it witk

( s cbeck, which later bounceds However,- st a subsequent date he got bis wooey fros
Mercer, ; |

With respect to the November 14, 1980, incident, bis initial testimony oaly
telated to the November 7th sale., Also, he denied that be admitted to Captaic

.- Jobsson that be made otber sales, Oo furtber exsmination he sdmitred to the
November 14th sale. His testimony was that Mercer approsched him v:d or twe
after the fizst sale and rold him the pot be bgot was real good., He also asked biz ««
get some more, He then stated that he got the pot from the boy and paid 110 fo
it. ¥heo be told Mercer e bad it, the latter asked bim to bring it eut to th
project, Al-lc;ncb time, )u&gm the marijuass out of his motercycle, 2and when Merce
started to look at il,[ ]ounuud that they drive to the convenience store, |

After his srrest, aod oo the advice of his attoroey, he pleaded guilty to the sal

of less thae aw ounce of marijusna, His sentence was a §1,000 fine and 4 year



ptobation, Ob Nevember 11, 1981, he prepated and sigoed o statement in which he

telated only to the fitst instance of selling the metijuana, The ststement alio claised
that sbout & mentb after the sale, Mercer spprosched bim st work, identificd bimicl!
o #p uwodescover sgent, and told him bc.,\: ]vu in big trouble, snd thet he would
get bim off the book, if be would help him bust more people. The offer was sefwed
by the Gricvant, because he belicved it to be wrong to get someone's friendship 12d
then bust them,

Investigstor Mercer denied using o check to pay for the marijusna, sod be denied
be ever told the Gricvant he would get him off, and that he was an undercover sgest,
because that weould bave endangered his life aod the investigation, He furtber denicd
. that they socialized frequently, and he stated that he met the Grievant only &

teletively short time before the first drug transaction.

ROSITIONS OF THE PARTIES
ﬁc.buk Company position is that the right teo bar certaio people froz its
property is sp ioherent right of macagement, which it has sever relinquished io
pegotiations with sny Unicos, It alse relies wpon Article IV, Paragraph (1) of the
Project Agreemreont, which gives to Georgis Power Company the right to reject any

spplicant referred to it by & Union. This, the Company states, is what it did in the

case o{[ Q_}lod it &5 this rejection that the Unioo is secking te erase, Trus,
thbe Upiop pow sceks to gaio io arbitration what it voluntarily gave away ic
necgotiations,

The Company stresses its right te promulgate and enforce reasonable work riles,
aod it stresses that its policy relavive to drugs is 8 very reasovable one. It belds

that the we or sale of drugs by pliot employees would detrimentally affect the salery

aod efficicocy of corstcuction operatiens for obvious reasons. Ip support of thiy




contention, it cites not enly the testimony of Company witnesses, but alse that of the
Union's Business Manasger, 1o the Grievant's case, his employer Walsh Conitrvction
Cempany, was particularly concerned, because be was epersting 2 tower crane, "an
extremely lacge, important snd potentially dacgerous picce of equipment®, The
Company also cites the very extensive quality sssurance program it maintaing, anc
states that s toleration of drugs on the Plant Vogtle construction site would seriously
impais the efficiency of construction,

With respect to specific viohtio'ns by the Gricvant, the Company points to the
Grievant's admission of having possession of over a quarter pound of marijuanas oo the
site. That mere p'oucuion of drugs was juuifi'cuion for bis discharge by Walsk
Constroction Company, Barring him from the job site, which is a Jess drastic step, is

certainly justified, It further cites the two sales of drugs made by the Gricvant, and

to his sdmissions to the Police Captain, whe gave him his polygraph ezamination, that

be bad sdmitted be used Quaaludes, speed, pot and cocaine,

Finally, the Company stresses the fact that the Plant Vogtle project involves the
construction of & nuclear power plant, As ‘ tesult, the dangers that are present,
when workers wse drugs, are particularly acute when the work iuvolves that kiod of
construction work, Not only are the possible sccidents s factor, but employees under
the influence of drugs may perform poor work, which may leave hidden und'htd Oaws
in construction, which may cn;nsc s disaster months or even years later,

Thbe Company furtber refess to the responsibilities that the Company has to the
Noclear Regulatory Commission. That agency is very concerned with the impact of
drug abuse st a nuclear plant oo the safety of both the workers and the public, Iz
support of this contention, it cites reports of concern with drug use in several atomic
eoergy plants in the country, 5

Finally, the Company bolds that public opinion must be satisfied that there are

no drupr st Plant Vogtle, Particularly, is it concerned that the belief that there is o



drug problem cop give smmunition te public interest groups Like Georgians Agaimat
Nucleat Encrgy. Actions by hestile public interest groups cam wrcak significant bavec
with » construction schedule,

Tbhe Usiom position is that the Gricvant in this case wasr oot o drug dealer, o
the Company d’lll.!l: It agrees lbll[ j-.’dc a0 error in judgment, bui it
contends thet it should not be o basis for barring him from the construction site,

The Ugion cootends that in the prescotation of the case, there was not ooe
shred of evidence that would indicate that the Gricvant ever vsed or was under the
influcnce of drugs oo the job, It calls sttention te the testimony of the Walsd
Construction Company's Project Manager, vho]uycd that be hod pever received any
complaint ho-\;’ I‘Jnupcnbot coocerning his job performance or dependability,
Thet, it states, is pot the pattern of o wser of drugs,

The Ugion further argues that the Grievant was -uwﬁuJ inte the two sele
situstions by Jovestigstor Mercer, Jt charges that the latter's intent was to get him
iote such o situstion where he would bave te pssist him io his iovestigetion by turning

in pwhers,

The Unioo slse cbarges that the Company is meore concerned with making a

cxample of the Grievant, It calls strention te the fact thu[ 7-:0& bsck te

vork en the project, snd it was only after o disgruntled employee, who also bad been
-

barred, compliined |bom[ ‘Iptucncc, that the latter was then barred.

RISCUSSION AND FINDINGS

The partics agree that this is not & discharge case, but & matter of barring the
person {rom cwployment on the Vogtle property., Therefore, this action does cot
forestall the cootracting employer from rehiring the Gricvant and using hic e

constructiop projects for etbher customers,



Under Atticle IV, Paragraph (1) of the Project Agreement the Georgis Power

- Company does have "the right to reject any spplicant seferred by the Unions”, i

right te refuse to sccept persons for cmployment, who have been referred to the
Company by & Union, clearly gives to the Company the tight to bar » potential
employee from its property. However, a3 the Company bas scknowledged, this right te
bar sp employee from its property is mot s right, which may be exercised arbitrarily
capriciously or discriminstorily, There must exist s reasonable basis for such action,

The Project Agrecment between the parties alse cootains & set of genperal worlk
teles. Rule Number 2 states that slcoholic beverages or parcotics will pot be
sllowed, Although it does mot specifically use the words "on the Plant Vogtle
construction project®, there is mo other meaning that can be strached to the citec
septence., Thus, there is sn agreed to rule between the parties which clearly
encompasses the forbidding of the possession of beverages or parcotics on tue Plant
Vogtle site,

Rule 2 also states that "anyone caught drinking or under the influence of drugs
ot alcobol will be terminated snd barred from the job®. This werk rule does ot
specifically mention the selling of alcohol or drugs to fellow employees, who may wie
such on the work site, However, it is obvious that & person, whe was guilty of
selling drugs to workers, who may vse them in such a fashion that they would be
wder the influence of the drugs on their jobs, would bave far more potential fo
iojury to property and persons, than single ewployee, who bas been drinking o
taking drugs., The latter's potential for injury, a5 great as it may be, is nevertheles
limited to bis own areca of work, The person selling, on the other hand, must accep
tesponsibility for all possible employees, to whom he may provide the drugs, anc he
must share responsibility for any or all potential injury, which may occur,

Rule Number 8 provides in part that "apy employee terminated for viclation o

these work rules will ot be hired by any otber contractor oo job site”. Trus




effect eschanged the four sunce bag in the parking lot, altbough the money way ne

exchanged wntil after the twe had left the construction project, The fact 1hy
thiough the ples bargein that sale was diopped from the Jegal charges does pot mak
the infraction soy less real,

The Unicx':s contention that Lovestigator Mercer maneuvered the two transactio:
$0 88 to get "“_ Cricvant te help him with his investigatioo is only based oo 1}
Grievant's claim that Mercer told him he was an uodercover wan, and asked biz ¢
help him, The eotire cooversation was denied by Mercer, and his cxplanation of wt
be would never distJose his identity as so undercover agent was most plausible,

The Union also stresses that there is no evidence to prove the Grievant eve
used ot bad been under the influence of drugs on the job, However, there are k
admissiors made by the Gricvant te !nvutigu.u ;lucu snd Captain Johnsen, Te tb
formes, be told of taking speed oo one day on the job, and te the latter, be sdamitre
that in the post be bad wsed quaaludes, speed, pot snd cocaine, While there is o
c';idcncc that the Grieveant is sp sddict, this testimony is just ene more (acter i
suppert :al the barring action, It is more support for why the 'G:icnnt should net b
given special treatment, while other former employees remain barred

Thus, we bave an employee, who admitted selling drugs te & fellow employee o
twe eccesions, Me may not be & ngu!u dealer in drugs, but there u DO wiy ¢
knowiog how many eother sales he uu have made to other employees. Hc was four
guilty of sslliog drugs, snd be was discharged by bis cmployer, Walsh Constructio
Compaoy., No grievance was filed sgainst that discharge, The Georgia Powe
Company acted witbin its right, when it barre : jalon; with the eotber convicte
cmployees fzom the construction preject, The fact thu[ 7\13 able to weork fo
snother contractor oo the site for @ period of several weeks, without Managezent'
knowledge, did pot minimize or revoke its right to bar him from its property, Tre:

di¢ exist » reaconable basis for the Company action,



A¥ARD

It is therefore my award that the grievance be denied,

iﬁéﬁm 3\%%‘%&

Themas J. McDermott

Arbitrator .

Given st San Antonio, Tcxas, this 12th day of August, 1982,



JUDGMENT IN A CIVilL CASE

. & . s osvaicy  SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CIOECL ———
Hnited States Bistrict Court AUGUSTA DIVISION
f AL TTIV L I - DOCREY Musagg n
L L i CV184-084
s RAME OF JJOCE OR MAGISTRATE
WALSE ?Sm:: 3@‘“. e division 3. AVANT DDDXFIELD

(@] .hry'Vudict This action came before the Court and a jury with the judicial officer named sbove presiding
mmmmwmwhwhsnnandiunrdict

£ Decmion by Coun. T.hi: &ction came  trial cotmecogdefore the Court with the judge SxoeycTRE) named
sbove presiding The issues have been tried mxtszsand » decision has been rendered.

T 1S ORDERED AND ADJUDCED

-

that 1o sccordance with such decision, rendered on the 10th day of January, 1985.
JUDQMENT i bereby entered in favor of the defendant, WALSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

and ageinst the phhti!f.[ \_] The complaint stands dismissed and

the parties are instrocted to pay their own costs.
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WALSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, . )
. & Division of Guy F. Atkinson )
T 7" Company, “a Nevada Corpération,” ) - i b sl it et o
“Defendan s g i o
ORDER
o ‘""Plaintfff{j . \who 13';2hn1c111y identifiable
( a;!Si‘ck:.bi;d;ht this employment discrimination action against

bhis former employer, defendant Walsh Construction Company,
alleging that defendant by its actions discriminated sgainst hinm
on account of his race, in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et

-4 5ec., othervise known as Title VII of the Civil Rights Acg of
1964, as amenced. The Court's Jurisdiction over this sction is
unopposed by defendant.

On December 11, 1984, the matter came before the Court for
trial without & Jjury. On the basis of the pleadings, the
testimony of the witnesses, and review of the evidence received
and the arguments made by counsel following the close of the

evidence, the Court makes these pertinent findings of fact and

-conclusions of lav.



3. Zingings of FPeet .. .. .. . ......

1. Georgia Power Company -("Ceorgis Power"), along with
Oglethorpe Electric Membership Corporation, Municipal tlcctfié
Authority of Georgia, and the City of Dalton, Ceorgia, owns @
puclear power plant under construction in Burke County, Georgis,

known as Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Plant Units Numbers 1 and 2
("Plant Vogtle").

. - - .

2. On October 21, 1980, plaintiff[: : j]vorked

as & laborer employed by defendant Walsh Comstruction Company’ at

the construction site of Plant Vogtle.

5. 'b;o}gia Pdwcg.baslfiéhulgated cdrfiin'fulcs 6f conduct
fhd:iifcty.far:éhctﬁrojcéi; These iulii”aré'icccpted'ind‘u;reed
to by each contractor before the contractor and its employees are
sdmitted to the job site. ; T

LJL'Among’the exhibits received into evidence was the Pfant
Vogtle Project Agreement, effective March 27, 1974 (Defendant's
tih:'7); vhich ﬁrbéides that

[a)lcoholic beverages or narcotics will not be allowed.

Anyone caught drinking or under the influence of drugs
_.or alcohol will be terminated and barred from the job.

1d. at page 22, 1 2. This agreement was amended August 18, 1981,

vhich amendment did not affect the above rule.




.5, In_an_interoffice memorandum communicated by Georgia
Pover to all supervisors and on-site contractors at Plant Vogtle,
dated August "1, 1980 ‘(Plairitfff's Exh. 4), Georgia Power {ssued
Dev:TwOrR: rules " Uto b Létrlctly “eniforced. “These: nev- tiles

‘supercede the Cenersl Work Rules -: -previously {ssued."

Specifically, as those rules felate to this case, Georgia Power

stated that - reb dueesbe il wicel ot o

.-
r-- ’ -

(c]lcoﬁolic beverages or marcotics will not be allowed.
Anyone caught or suspected of drinkiag or being under
the influence of drugs or alcohol will be terminated.

' . .-
> - Pomsioe o - wEol L

- - - -

33.°at-Rule '2:= Furthermore, "SiT% wi.'h COnEvr_iti.zn Ce=wgm-* _-

An{ employee terminated for violation of these work

rules will not be bired by any other contractor on the
Job site for a ig:riod of no less than thirty (30)
wvorking “‘days. e severity of the violation will -
determine if the employee will be barred from the job

<%t ‘site indefinitely. ... & “rss mes w.3' 0i. :

e Wt e e - e = .. - -

1d. at'kﬁle-IQ.

6. Also received into evidence were the Rules o{.Conngt
end Safety for Gcn?ral Plant construction and Maintenance
Proi;cts. cffective January 1, 1984 (Defendant's Exh. 9). Those
;ules provi&é thet

[a)nyone possessing, wunder the influence of, or
participating in the sales, purchase, or distribution
of any narcotics and other controlled substances
(except if prescribed by a physician to the person
found in possession of the contrclled substance or
narcotic) or the job.

Id. at "Rules of Conduct, Category One Vicolations," "([(will be




terminated] and mot eligible for. rehire -on any Georgia. Power

Cowpany project governed by these rules.". Jd. at "Penalties for
Category Qne Violations,. for First Violation."-:: .

“t¢ Do prricziv enforied S nahd

ne: VALY TUied .
TV M [ : j’, then Ceneral Superintendent of
construction at Plant Vogtle for Walsh. Construction. Company,

since October, 1977, testified that on November 8, 1979.f

LR

]Gcor;u Pover Safety Co-ordinator, informed him that he
had vi:ni;scd from c distané'c of-aﬁ'roximtely -15’0 yi'rait
" Tof Walsh Comeruceion Compiny ane] ot
Georgia Fower passing hat aﬁpurcd to be & marijuana cigarette
between themselves in & washed out area on the Georgis Power
prcni;.u. E : _]i:ifified' thai-;r.pbﬁ. ;cciiviﬁi”{hii‘ }cport.
E " _. : w“’]firn' denied but later admitted as
true the allegations asserted asgainst him by[ _jf
jdischar;ed[ ] reportedly €or "Violation of job
rules [and] agreement.” See Plaintiff's Exh. 5, dated November

B, 397). No other notation was made on[ ]

he .:.j.t.o' hio'éfﬂcr.f:or q:s.é‘s'tic;ﬁfn;. A&cording
to

- -
- - .
- @ .

termination potice. L 7t.xplain¢d that the discharge
néiiééwdig'bbt”spe.cifi violation of & 'particuln work rule
because no evidence was found on]: t{provmg that he hacd

been smoking marijuana.

8. f jhad been employed by Walsh Construction,

Compafx;u a journeyman,“and jeSethnically idmti_ﬁable_ as vhite.



terminated] end mot eligible for. rehire -on any Georgia . Fower
Company project governed by these rules.". Jé. at "Penalties for
Category One Violations,. for First Violation." - -

- . -

ne- VALY  Tolies ge Do pzricciv enfcioed Shidt B

s [ : j’, then GCenersl Superintendent of
construction at Plant Vo;tlc?'tor Hiloh.Constructton.Conpcny.
since October, 1977, testified that on November 8, 1979,]
jceor;u Fover Safety Co-ordinmator, informed him that he
had vimé;scd from a diaunéi of-c;':‘p.roxmtely .15'0 yi}.dkt
. '].o;f. Walsh Con}t-rzacti'on- Coiﬁa’ny-ﬁd o jof
Georgis Fower passing mhat appeared to be & marijuana cigarette
between themselves in & washed out area on the Georgia Power
prcni;.u.’z: ' _-Jt'c'it'i.ficd' thci-ﬁibi. ;ociiviﬁ.{'t‘hii' icport.
he cnllod_t i ;.-.j.t;o' .h'in’tl:ff.icc'.fw qia:é:s:tigi;ft;.j; Aécordin;
" s il '.t.“jfin‘t' dented but later admitted as
true the allegations asserted against bhim byE jf
jdiscbat;ed[ j reportedly for "Violation of job
rules [and] sgreement." See Tlaintiff's Exh. 5, dated November
8, 1979, No other notation was ﬁdc on[ j
termination mpotice. L explained that the discharge
rfotiéi did‘;hbt"sbc'cif); viclation of a 'particukar vork rule
because no evidence vas found on[ ‘]ptov;n; that he had

been smoking marijuana.

8. [ 7had been employed by Valsh Construction,
Compah;u 8 Jounemn.‘and‘iﬁcthniuﬂy_ idonti'fzable. as vhite.




.. 9. According to[; t};a blanket hiring call vas placed
on, November §, 1979 to the union supplying laborers to Walsh
Construction Company.. On thag_,qlqtc); ,]applicd for a

Job with defendant :« such ~ laborer. { testified that

the clerk hind[ : _] notwithstanding thc fact that he

lud been terminated the previous day for violating the rules.

Shicisoawt S8y

5 5 - Jea B A gty b “wy "

-...IO.E jtutificd that <there was. nothing 4n
jfilc to indicate that he should _not be rehired. As

found above at paragraph 5, the rules changed in August, 1980, to

gisallov the rehire of & discharged .amployee within 30 days- of

termination. . The Court notes that this rule was not in effect at

the time Mr. Peterson was discharged and subsequently rehired.

c» *11.- 00 a hter‘@_tc.[ jva_s__dig_cha;ge_d“ for poor
work performance. . ..
12. On October 21, 1980, plaintiff[ jvas

exployed as a laborer with defendant Walsh Construction Com‘gany
at Plant Vogtle. laintiff concedes that he was subject to

Georgia Power's work rules in effect on that date.

13.  As plaintiff was exiting from the work site on tha:
date, @ Ceorgia Power security guard, in the course of conducting
4 routine lunch box search, observed a clear plastic bag in
Plaintiff's lunch box. This bag contained a leafy material which

the security guard suspected to be marijuana. This security



guard asked plaintiff to remove the bap, which plaintiff did,
handing it to the guard. The gu.ird notified the Burke County
Sheriff's office of the incident, and the suspected material was
turned over to the Burke County investigator. The guard also

netificd[j4 i]in bis capacity as General Superintendent
of Walsh Construction Company.’ i

14.  Plaintiff was discharged from his Job with Walsh
;anstruction~Caupany on October 22, 1980.i:‘ T]issucd him a
termination potice, which stated that the resson for his

discharge was “[plossession of marijuana on job site. Not for

rehire."”

15. The Georgia Bureau of Investigation Crime Laboratory
issued ar official report on December B, 1980, confirming that
the substance taken :rom plaintiff on October 2], 1980 was
marijuana (less than 1 ounce, specifically 7.3 grams).

(Plaintiff's Exh. 8).

16. The potation "(n)ot .for rehire" 4inscribed on his
ternination notice effectively has served to bar plaintiff from
the Plant Vogtle premises. Plaintiff has not been rehired by any

contractor on the site since his October 22, 1980 discharge.

i7. L~ i]explained that when a discharged :mployee is
qualified as "[n)ot for rehire," a card is placed in his job file

to flag a hiring clerk's attention, signalling to such clerk that



that since plaintiff's discharge from the site, approximately
ninety (90) other employees have been terminated for drug-related

8 Job application 4s not to be 4dssued 2o the- requesting
individual. e oo pa' o :

- - -

s 18 ‘Followidg Efé ‘distharge and dentals for reapplication,
plaintiff filed a timely chiric‘a;iinlt defendant with the Equal
Exployment Opportunity Counio;ion ("EEOC"). asserting employment
discriminstion on the basis of race. Plaintiff is ethnically
{dentifiadble as black. @ ~-LTTETS ' ' '
T7719." Plaintiff received a determination letter from the EEOC
on” March 167 1982. Plaintiff's Exh. 2. " That letter recites the
two incidents of job termination described in the above findings
made by this Court. By that letter, the EEOC informed plaintiff
that there was reasonable cause to believe that his charge

against ‘defendant was valid., -~ -~~~ R T & AR AT

20. Plaintiff filed this action pursuant to that EEOC

determination. Jurisdiction of this Court is unopposed.

21.[j ijtestified that he knows in his capacity as

project manager for Walsh Construction Company at Plant Vogtle

reasons, anc those employees have not been reinstated.




- 11. The Lav and Analvysis

The issue to be decided by this Court is whether defendant
by its actions discriminated ageinst plaintiff on sccount of his
race, in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et. seq.

In considering this question, the Court first motes that
"Title VII 43 not a shield against harsh treatment at the
vorkplace.” Jackson v. City of Kileen, 654 ¥.2d 1181, 1186 (Sth

Cir. 1981). "Nor does the statute require the exployer to have
good cause for his decisiom.‘ The employer may fire an employee
for a good reason, a bad reasson, a reason based on erroneous
facts, or for no reason at all, as loh; as its action i{s not for
8 discriminating reason."” Rix v, WLCY Radio/Rahall
Commumnications, 738 F.2d 1181, 1187 (1lth Cir. 1984) (citing
Megill v. Board of Regents, 541 F.2d 1073, 1077 (5th Cir. 1976);
Sullivan v. Boorstin, 484 F. Supp. 836, 842 (D.D.C. 1980)).

Essentially, plaintiff's sole contention 4s that he is
bhck.[ jis wvhite, andz: juas treated
better, in that he was rehired after being discharged. iwmplicit
in this argument is plaintiff's belief that he de .]wcre
similarly situated employees. However, the Court finds th;: the
evidence does not support this premise.

First, while plaintiff was caught in possession of a
suspecied subsunce.[ 7\“: observed from 150 yards
engaging in a suspected sctivity. No marijuana was found on{

person; rather, his termination resulted from his



edmission that he had smoked some marijusns, not from proof that
be had engaged in such activity. Nor is there nn; evidence that
such activity influenced his behavior. Clearly, there was better
ovidcncg.nnihblc.-:ta.-.proucutc~.n- case against: plaintiff than

ageins t[ j A

o

:.Secondly, the Court notcf;hat the work rules promulgated by
Ceorgis Power were reissued on August 1, 1980, "to be strictly
enforced." These nev rules follovcdi ] initial
determination, but preceded and therefore were in effect at the
time of plaintiff's discharge.. The mew rules added a charge of
2suspicion";;to:“the.:prcviou‘ requirement of direct- eyidence
against an employee. Horcovir. the new rules specified that
vicolation of the work rules could result in a discharged employee

being indefinitely barred from the vork site. . The Court

speculates. ‘that “under the rules in gffect at .the time of

p}l{g;ifflg_gischarge.l ‘:]Lould have qualified for the

same action taken against plaintiff, who was permanently barred

from the premises. However, because the work rules in effect at
the times of initial discharge of these two employees were
different, the two situations are not comparable.
. Accordingly, the Court concludes that plaintiff and[: ,
:]are not "similarly situated" individuals for purposes of
Title VII. Consequently, the different treatment each was
sccorded by defendant does not support a judgment for plaintiff,
merely because he is black. See Nix, 738 F.2d at 1187. Rather,

review of the exhibits and defendant's actions with regard to

these two individuals demonstrates to this Court an evolution in




. ¥he policy conceived and enforced by Ceorgia Power to msintain

safery at & nuclear pover plant under construction. - g 4
.2r Specifically, the Court reasons that as @ nuclear pover
facidiry gravs_sloser e cowpletion ;the ;eecurity of -the “systen
pecessarily becomes more burdensome, and that security and the
responsibility for maintairing it -falls most heavily on the
persons currently located on the site. Yearly institution of new
work Tules to preserve control and prevent accidents should be
anticipated - by anyonme who chooses to work at. --the -site.
Compliance with such rules, in this Court's opinion, should be
1iberplly interpreted and strictly enforced. See Nix, supra, at
1187. ("Title VII does not take away an exployer's right to
interpret its rules as it chooses, and to make determinations as
it sees fit -under those rules.").- Even the ‘suspected use of
drugs that may affect acuity, reflexes, or coordination, should
be absolutely and forever barred, which policy Jjustifies the
express penalty currently in effect at the facilicy.
"The 'factual inquiry' 4in a Title VII case is '[whether] the
defendant intentionally discriminated against the plaintiff.'"

United States Postal Service Board of Governors v. Aikens, 460

U.S. 711 (1983) (citing Texas Department of Community Affairs v.

Burdine, 450 U.S. 248, 253 (1981)). "In other words, is 'the
ecployer ... treating some people less favorably than others

because of their race, color, religion, sex, or national

origin.'"  Aikens, supra, at 71$ (citing Furnco Ceonstruction

Corp. v. Waters, 438 U.S. 567, S77 (1978), quoting Teamsters v.
United States, 431 U.S. 324, 335, n.15 (1977)). The Court finds

10



. after reviewing the evidence received and testimony given in this

matter that plaintiff has failed to produce evidence establishing
@ prims fecis case of- diic’thinitory intent; - ‘therefore,
consideration of this case’tnder the Title VI sfandard of feview
declared in Burdine, supra, £{s unnecessary. Smith v. State of
Georgla’, No. "B3-8753 7 s14p 6p. at 1386 (11th Cir. Jan. 2, 1%8s).

‘111. "Conclu'sion e s i . asbn. | RS AR ks RiCi

‘For the ressons stated, the Court must find in favor of
defendant and sgainst plaintiff,. This action- 4s ‘~hereby
dismissed, on the merits. The parties are instructed to pay

thelir own costs.

Ve
SO ORDERED, this /p ’/day of January, 1985. ¢

A e e e e e . .-

CT OF GEORGIA

- ——— . —

11



INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD of

Pameers and Allied Trades

PHONE 404 724 218

e uwC_h_uur L. Davideon, P.MS.
and Business Repregentive

Februaery 21, 1985

———————

% Auguste, Georgls- 30502

Williams Contracting Company
Mr., Art Bell
P, O, Box 282

Waynesdoro, Georgle
3083

Dear Sir:

Eoclosed please find lettars of $rievance fr

’ o-x:_ ] and
L..

4l
| Trustiog that you will Sive this matter your earlfest atten-

g

tion, I remain

Sincerely ”5.'
Susster L, Devigyon
'o ‘o el .o lo

ClD: mb

opeiu #21

afl-clo

enc, 3 Grievances

cc:  Personal File
CFC Labor Representative,
Jis Love, Pafoters' Jat'l Rept,
Virgtl ¥Williaws, Ovnar of Williams Conesx, !"J, At gt Eiey
Information in this recc
in accordance with the Freedor nformation
Act, exesmptions

. 4




Pebruary 1, 1985

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

My foremsn come and got me of the off the Job and told we to walt in Rocwm
127.[ ? ]un brought {n, m{_ j
pecple were teid they bad the option to work or go home about one-half
earifer, 1 ulu{ -thu wvas golog on, be turned ¢ j
and asked Lf he vas goint to go hou,{ :‘h!t. chcn[- ' ]told we,
Z ; iy }ht we bad been called 1o for g drug test, I learned
later tha:{__, 111.0 knew thotr

J
—

].bu! been called in too, Be
was given the opportunity to legve, he hed to take the test the pext day,
and the day after becguse they sald the machine had to Ne recalibrated,

L :]and I vent end took the test, we wers pent back to the Hole,
At 5:45, they come gnd got ue, sald they vanted us st the safety traller
when we got there they sald, we bad s small smount or trecer of cenniboid
fo our samplie, ot that point I knev something was not right, because I
know that I don't fool eround with druge of any type, o0 I refused their
test ot Bumens Bospital, I west to the University Bospital end peid $135.00

for o test, and bad it witnsesed by & doctor, the resmlity were negative,

h

g



February 1, 198%

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

¥hile ot work ot Plent Vogtle 1.[ lvu ssked to teks & dryg
e
test, I wap told by‘;—_ j"'b‘" ves & phone call saying thc{
]nd[ }u sxokiog dope at Delaigle's

Store, This was oteted by o grudge call to Williems Contracting, lnc,

I took the test at Flant Vogtle for drugs and 1t was oot positive, After
thie T was told I vas golng to beve to go to Bumans Bospital for emother
drug test end 1 refused te go 90 T was fired for chis., 8o this vas ou
February 1, 1985,

On February 2, 1985, l..Y;L_ [ ;/nd we regquested Chegter
=
b, Davidoon, Buolnese Reprosentative sad we went te the bospital for emeth-
‘ o SO g "
er drug test, /‘-“_“ took & wvitnessed uring test for
o~

éruge and 1t come ot cloam mo drugs,

\/ -
ko



Fi——'— ,

JUN &1 Lis w S
"‘..‘
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD o

Panters and Alhed Trades

PHONE 404 724 2181

orric oc_Ch“‘.‘ L, Davideca

JUO‘ 19. 1985 ’n s. .“d i;- ‘c

1251 iey

huguste, Ga,-30%02

Williame Contracting, lac,

M, Tow McDowell, Labor Relations Repe,
2076 West Park Hcco

Stone Mountain, Cs,

30087

Degr $ir:

I em v=1iting you this letter {n reference to two grievances that vas filed

( fo February, 1985 Lo bebalf of -Ib.l’l.[ :(ud[ j These

grievances vere sent to Mr, Art Bell, Plast Manager ot Vogtle luclear Plant

located (o Burke County,

- It was said to me {0 froat of wy Stewvard, cthet he, Art Bell would anever W *
grisvance for these men, Sioce all of this has takec place Mr, Art Bell s

oo longer at Plant Vogtle, and these grievances have not been angwvered on the
utd[ ]M[ ] 1 ao ssking Willians Contracting , Inc,

that theee two -l,r jmdt } put back to work ae early

85 6-21-85 with back pay, I am looking for a quick reply on said grievances,

I feel these men were not trested properly becous: they asked to be given an-

other test the very next day, and vas turned down by the u(d[ j
& They also asked Georgia Pover Safety and the people that aleo gives the test,
Information in this re 1S dele
N accordan ﬁwrhteF(“«,'. ; ation
Act, exem ptions . é

ron 49-40 675




’

Tn ey . Baman —

I went to Univeceity Hospital with) ‘and ,Jl
| W — b
pext day to take the union test for druge, The results came back and they

the very

were pegative, A copy of there tests were gent to Georgia Fover and aleo

& copy went to Mr, Art Bell,
I would appreciate & reply as soon as possible,

Siacerely yours,

Chester L, Davideon
'o ‘. and .o ‘o

Cld:mb
opeiv #21
lﬂ-clt.

ce: Jameo love, Painters’ lst'l Rept,
Pale Cockrill, GIC Lgbor Rept,
Virgil Williems, Owmer of Willisms Contr, lnac,
Framk Turver, Attorney for Williasme Comtr. Inc,




NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ASSESSMENT
VOGTLE FITNESS FOR DUTY PROGRAM
LEGAL ISSUES
SEPTEMBER 15, 1986

FITMESS FOR DUTY - ANSI STANDARDS

SIGNIFICANT LEGAL QUESTIONS

+ [ |amerTRaTION - 1982

'] VS, WALSH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY - 1984
* ACLU SOLICITATIONS

\
l
e
1 JAND] _._VS. GEORGIA POWER COMPANY - 1985
> v [ JVS. PULLMAN POWER PRODUCTS AMD GEORGIA
POWER COMPANY - 1985
: of o —___IVS. PULLMAN PONER PRODUCTS "
AND GEORGIA PONER COMPANY - 1985
°[:; Vs, WILLIAMS CONTRACTING -
985
Information in this record :
At saions 8y

FOIA- B Z-90 é&



